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From: Peter Kramer

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2013 1:53 PM

To: 'Pemberton, Rachel (Sen S. Ludlam)'

Cc: Brendon Barlow (brendon.barlow@aec.gov.au); Carl Binning (carl.binnina@aec.gov.au)
Subject: RE: recount details [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Rachel

We are in currently the process of writing a note to all candidates so thank you for your note
as it gives us a good idea of the sort of things you need to know. We will incorporate as
much of what you have listed below as we can into our response, which | expect will get to
you this afternoon.

Peter KRAMER | Australian Electoral Officer &State Manager
Western Australia

Australian Electoral Commission

T: 08 63638020 | M: 0434326305| F: 08 63638017

Australian Electoral Cammission

www.aec.gov.au | 13 23 28

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Pemberton, Rachel (Sen S. Ludlam) [mailto:Rachel.Pemberton@aph.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2013 1:34 PM

To: Brendon Barlow

Cc: Peter Kramer; Ludlam, Scott (Senator)

Subject: RE: recount details [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

v

Hello Brendan and Peter,
What time today do you expect to send the details for the recount to candidates?

Specifically, | am hoping it will answer questions regarding how will the count will be conducted,
including:

= How many tables?

» How many people counting?

= How many scrutineers will we be allowed?

= Will the tables be counting particular divisions or bundles by party?

= Willit be at one location and what is that location?

*  When will counting start?

= Do you plan to count on weekends?

= When will you be running the information sessions for scrutineers?

I look forward to your response.

Kind rergards,

Rachel Pemberton
Campaigns and Communications | Office of Senator Scott Ludlam
8 Cantonment Street Fremantle | (08) 93357477 | 0408 988 977

www.scottludlam.org.au

Want to help create a Sustainable WA?
Check this out...



The Greens planlo
upgrade out stateto
meet the challengas and
oppocunilies of our lime

greenswa.net.au

From: Brendon Barlow [mailto:Brendon.Barlow@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2013 1:17 PM

To: Pemberton, Rachel (Sen S. Ludlam)

Cc: Peter Kramer

Subject: RE: recount details [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi Rachel

Your contact details have been added.
Cheers

Brendon Barlow | Acting Operations Manager (Public Awareness)
Media & Public Awareness | WA State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 6363 8026 | M: 0413 271 869 | F: (08) 6363 8045

ELECTION

AEC Your vote is a valuable thing. 2313
Australian Electoral Commission www.aec.gav.au
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From: Pemberton, Rachel (Sen S. Ludlam) [mailto:Rachel.Pemberton@aph.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2013 1:12 PM

To: Brendon Barlow

Cc: Peter Kramer

Subject: recount details

Hello Brendan,



Can you please add me to the contact list of people to receive notification about the WA Senate
recount.

I will be making arrangements for scrutineers on behalf of Senator Ludlam.

Many thanks,

Rachel Pemberton
Campaigns and Communications | Office of Senator Scott Ludlam
8 Cantonment Street Fremantle | (08) 9335 7477 | 0408 988 977

www.scottludlam.org.au

Want to help create a Sustainable WA?
Check this out...

WA2.0

The Greens plan lo
upgrade our state lo
meet {he challenges and
opportunities o our fime.

greenswa.net.au
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any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
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